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1 DVD -D9.2 Movie on YouTube

Below you can find the link to YouTube where the movie — “DVD” has been published:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRkGGo-0gJYbbanspbjimSg
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1.1 Full Movie
A full movie of 14:52 minutes can be watched.

1.2 Movie Short version
A short version of 3:25 minutes can be watched.

1.3 Individual interviews with the work package leaders

For more in depth information, you can watch all individual interviews with the work package
leaders of MERMAID: http://www.mermaidproject.eu/dissemination/mediagallery?album=4374



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRkGGo-oqJYbbqnspbjimSg
http://www.mermaidproject.eu/dissemination/mediagallery?album=4374
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1.4 Only link to movie at the participant portal

Since the files of the movies were too large to upload, it has been approved that it was enough to
provide with the link to YouTube instead.
See below:

From: Gaelle.LE-BOULER@ec.europa.eu [mailto:Gaelle.LE-BOULER@ec.europa.eu]

Sent: 4. juli 2014 17:21

To: Lena Kristina Carlberg Arvedsen

Subject: RE: MERMAID/GA no. 288710/Mermaid movie: Deliverable 9.2 cannot be uploaded to the participant portal

Dear Lena,
I just wanted to confirm | got the info for DONG and that your proposal/Deliverable 9.2 is accepted.
Have a nice we

Gaélle

From: Lena Kristina Carlberg Arvedsen [mailto: lkca@mek.dtu.dk]

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 9:40 AM

To: SCHUBEL Christine (RTD); LE BOULER Gaelle (RTD)

Cc: Erik Damgaard Christensen

Subject: MERMAID/GA no. 288710/Mermaid movie: Deliverable 9.2 cannot be uploaded to the participant portal

Dear Gaélle/Christine,
We cannot upload the movie-file to the participant portal. I think that the file might be too large.
Will be approved if we just add a screen dump and link to youtube in a word-file? Or do you have a way of getting it uploaded?

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCRkG Go-ogl¥bbgnspbjimSg

Best regards

Lena Kristina Carlberg Arvedsen

www.mermaidproject. eu
SKYPE name: meklkca

DTU Mechanical Engineering

Technical University of Denmark
Department of Mechanical Engineering
Mils Koppels Allé

Building 404, Room 014

2800 Kgs. Lynaby

Diirect +45 45254158

lkca@mek. dtu.dk

mek.dtu.dk
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